LANCASTER EAGLE-GAZETTE || MONDAY, 06.27.16 || 3A

REMEMBER WHEN 4,000 people attend opening



This photo appeared in the Eagle-Gazette on Dec. 20, 1955, announcing that the building on the southeast corner of Sixth and Harrison would be the new home of the West Branch Library. It was to officially open on Jan. 3, 1956.

JOYCE HARVEY

What would it take today to attract 4,000 people to the opening of a new busi-4,000 people to the openning or a new basi-m. Is one will be 83 years since the new building of the P & M Bakery opened on the southeast corner of Harrison and West Sixthavenues (Daily Eagle, July 22, 1933). Between 6.30 and 10.30 µm. on a Friday night, it was reported 4,000 toured the bakery. The invitation read: "It's going to be a delightful occasion! All plans are now completed to insure you one of the best delightful occasion! All plans are now completed to insure you one of the best the Open House Feistival at P & M. Bak-ery ... delicious refreshments, lots of

short article about a repairman from Sidmachine, mixers, moulders and cutters, the performand and the set of the performand set of the process of the proce

Same.

World War II history connects Ohio, France

JOYCE HARVEY

CORRESPONDENT The story of Alfred L. Bowland and his World War II service still is being shared these many years later. Alfred was born in Hocking County in 194 to Howard and Elizabeth Bowland. When the 1940 consus was taken, Alfred was 25, living with his mother and father in Lancaster on Garfield Areme, and working at a glass factory. He enlisted boe, 9,1941, two days after Pear Harbor. In 1947, Alfred married Viola Lenart, hob was from the Chauncey area. They had three children: Linda, the oldest, Ei-len, who passed away Oct. 31, 2014, and son Roger. Alfred retured from Anchor Hocking after 37 years as a machine op.

Notes of the second sec

er auto: vitao uterin 1971, and Antreduced at 80 in 1995. Supers safter his death, Alfred's surviving children, Roger and Jinda recently have learned how much his service means yet cloady to a French clitter. A newly dis-covered chapter in Alfred's story will be passed on to his great-children, Derek, Scott, Andrew, Joseph and Maribeth, and to his great-grandchildren, Matthew, Aaron, Natalie and Devin.

recently found the Stephane

"dog tag" or "plate" of Alfred Bowland while he was using a metal detector in the forest of Rosny sur Seine, about 45 ki-lometers northwest of Paris. Not content while the web using a line at detector in line ters are networks of Paris's Not content us to keep the tag, he emailed Lancas-ter Mayor Brian Kuhn and The Ohio State University Archives and asked for help to find a living relative of Alfred Bowland, I did some research for Kuhn while an OSU archivist also had contact-ed for the state of a purse and coins. All Stephane asked of a purse and coins. All Stephane asked of the state o



su This dog tag was found in France this year, and thanks to an appreciative Frenchman, it r in the hands of the deceased soldier's family.

Almost 100 years of Krogering in Lancaster

JOYCE HARVEY

With the news that Lancaster soon Wilb egetting a new Kroger store at 1527 N. Memorial Drive, some readers have aked when Lancaster's first. Kroger store opened in Cincinnat in 1883 (133 wars ago). When do you think Lancas-ter's first Kroger opened? "Kroger Grocery Company Leases Room in Kull Building at 2000 and the source of correst Here," was the headline on page on of the Lancaster Daily Eagle Groceries Here," was the headline on page on of the Lancaster Daily Eagle Groceries Here," was the headline on the George Kull Building at 337 N. Co-lumbus St. Kroger also intended to lease locations in the east, west and southern parts of the city as soon as possible. "Their first ad promised customers would receive the benefit of their ability for cash only, and had eliminated "un-crices and telphones. Stores then were opened at 310 Wash-ington Ave, 857. E. Main St. and 128 S.

Increasing Performances and as free deriv-eries and telephones. Broad St. St. St. and 128 S. Broad St. The Main Street store was located in the Marine shuiding that stored on the northwest corner of Main and Cherry, now a Walgreens location. The South Broad Street store was in another Mar-tens building that stored on South Broad behind city hall, now the site of the police department.

By 1928, three more stores were add-ed. One was at 119 N. Columbus on the west side of the street where there is



Merritt H. Brown (far left), manager of an early Kroger store, is shown in his store at 504 N. Maple St. in 1934. The banner says they are celebrating the Kroger Company's 51st anniversary.